
Services to Older Refugees (SORP) Program Request for Proposals  
Questions and Answers 

 
Contract and Current providers 

1.  
Q Is the grant opportunity available to applicants in the entire State or just New 

York City?  
A This program is available to applicants across New York State.  

2.    
Q Are there any current providers of these services?   

A Currently there is one service provider.  
 

Subcontractors and/or partners 

1. 
Q Are letters of support required from proposed partners?  

A No, letters of support are not required from proposed partners. 
2. 

Q Is it a requirement to partner with other organizations?   
A Yes, in order to fulfill the cross training deliverable which is the collaboration 

between the partner agencies, the service provider must partner with one or 
more organization(s). 

Required Documentation 

1.    

Q Will a template for the Case Management Plan or an Assessment tool be 

provided? 

A No templates are provided. The service provider is able to use an existing form 

or create a new one.  Examples of an applicant’s forms may be uploaded on the 

corresponding objectives and tasks screens in Grants Gateway.  

2.    

Q Does the BRIA Application for Services need to be completed before an 

Assessment deliverable is provided to a participant? 

A Yes, the application for services is completed, signed and dated by both the 

participant and agency representative prior to any services being provided. 

Eligible Participants 

1.      

Q If Case Management Services are initiated for an individual who subsequently 

reaches the end of their 60th month post-arrival prior to the completion of 

services, would claims for Case Management Services be able to be submitted 

for the client? 

A No. If the service has not been completed before the end of their 60th month, no 

claims for Case Management Services may be submitted.  The only deliverable 

that may be provided to participants beyond their 60th month is the “Services to 

Older Refugees 50-years Post Arrival” which includes naturalization assistance. 



     2.    

Q Can we serve someone who entered the U.S. as a refugee (or other eligible 

immigration status) but subsequently became a naturalized U.S. Citizen and is 

in need of services? 

A No, this program is limited only to the eligible population provided in the RFP. 

Case Management Services  

1.     

Q When can a unit of Case Management Services be claimed?   

A A Case Management task may be claimed only when the participant has 

completed the task.  Completion is defined as the provision of the task in a 

manner that has addressed the need identified in the Case Management Plan.     

      2. 

Q On page 14, under Tasks for Case Management Services, it says “Other 

Identified Service Needs as approved by OTDA/BRIA”. Could we get approval 

to add a “Family Assistance” service point -- for providing services to family 

members which will support the elderly (e.g. counseling, navigating medical 

services, how to access STAR transportation services, etc.)? 

A  Yes, that is possible.  In the Grants Gateway Project Summary screen, you 

would need to demonstrate why this particular service is needed; include a 

description of the specific services that would be available under the proposed 

deliverable; and the method of service delivery that will be used.  In the 

Deliverables/Outcomes and Tasks screen, you would need to describe your 

agency’s process for completing the deliverable. During contract negotiations 

with selected applicants, BRIA will provide approval for any “Other Identified 

Service Needs” deliverables that are proposed.  

Cross Training and Community Education Workshops 

1.    

Q The RFP states that at minimum, Cross Trainings and Community Education 

Workshops are to be held bi-monthly and quarterly respectively.  Are providers 

allowed to propose more than the minimum? 

A Yes, they can propose more than the minimum. However, the intent of the 

program prioritizes direct client services, and correspondingly, the evaluation 

criteria for the budget measures the applicant’s cost effectiveness with regard to 

direct services by dividing the applicant’s total funds requested by the proposed 

number of Case Management Services.  

Available Funding 

1.     

Q  Does BRIA anticipate changes in funding during the contract term? 

A No significant changes in funding during the contract term are anticipated. 


